## EI Camino College

#### **Associated Students Organization**

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes October 12, 2010

11:30 a.m. - ASO Executive Office

### I. Call to Order

Director of Finance, Ryuichiro Enomoto, called the meeting to order at 12:01 pm

#### II. Roll Call

### • Members present:

<u>Director of Finance</u>: Ryuichiro Enomoto Fiscal Services representative: Shelton Bass

Advisor: Harold Tyler

Director of Fiscal Services: Tom Connolly

#### • Absent:

Public Relations Officer: Nicole Reinersten (excused)

Math Tutor: Chris Johnson

#### • Guests:

Kevin Paxton, Linda Lew

• Quorum was established.

#### **III.** Approval of the Minutes

- Motion to approve minutes for October 12, 2010 as is made by Harold Tyler. Seconded by Rio Enomoto.
- Motion passed.

### IV. Approval of the Agenda

• Rio Enomoto requests that 5.1 Math Tutoring- with Chris Johnson be removed from the agenda.

Discussion: Harold says that Chris Johnson cannot be paid for his time tables in tutoring. He has no research or documentation to back up that his methods even work.

• No Objections, approved and removed by unanimous consent.

## V. <u>New Business</u>

• 5.2 Public Relations-Nicole Reinersten

Discussion: Rio Enomoto represents Nicole in her absence; Nicole wants to increase the AS Public Relations Account (71-55001-00-836412-7670) from its current value of \$250 by \$600 to a new total of \$600. This increase is to be able to purchase sweaters and name plates for the senators.

• The Sweaters would be able to have the name of the member, El Camino College and the position of the member here in the ASO. This is in an

- effort to look more united at conferences since other schools have a similar design.
- The name plates are for the senate meetings to display not only who is talking but what position they hold within the ASO. This also is in an effort to look more professional, and it makes new members or guests realize who is speaking.

Discussion: Tom Connolly says that it is a good idea to have the name plates for the meetings, but the sweaters are not necessary. It only helps the individual; therefore, the members should pay for the sweaters themselves. But he does agree that during the conferences it would give an appearance of a united ASO here at El Camino College.

Harold Tyler says there isn't a fund for such a request, the money needed needs to be transferred around since there is no miscellaneous expense account anymore. Everything dollar has been allocated, and if the ASO wants this \$600 then they are going to need to take it from another account. Also in the past the Members of the ASO would pay for their own sweaters.

Therefore, the request for increase of \$600 in the AS Public Relations Account is being sent back to the senate to decide where the money will come from. Harold Tyler also suggests bringing a list of updated ASO Accounts with their totals.

# VI. Old Business

None

# VII. Public Comments

Harold Tyler made a comment that the Senate bill 1440 was signed by the Governor. This bill allows all community college students with 60 units and a 2.0 GPA the ability to transfer to a California State University college 100% guaranteed and taking effect immediately; however, the application process still applies. Meaning that you will get in, but you may have to wait for an open seat to be presented to you. Each school can only accept so many students.

This is in an effort to further the education of the average student, and to give everyone a chance at a good future.

# VIII. Adjournment

- Motion to adjourn Finance meeting made by Rio Enomoto. Seconded by Tom Connolly.
- Meeting adjourned at 12:21pm

Minutes Recorded by Kevin Paxton		
Minutes Verified by:		
Ryuichiro Enomoto, Director of Finances	Harold Tyler, Adviser	